Section 1 - Identification

Product Name: BioBarrier (61000)

ITD Chemical, LLC 1827 Auger Drive Tucker, GA 30084 770-939-5544

Emergency Phone: 800-535-5053

Product Use: Protects surfaces from harmful microorganisms that cause odor and mold growth.

Section 2 - Hazards Identification

GHS Ratings:

	Skin corrosion/irritation	2	Reversible adverse effects in dermal tissue, Draize score: >=	
			2.3 < 4.0 or persistent inflammation	
	Serious eye damage/eye irritation	1	Serious eye damage: Irreversible damage 21 days after exposure, Draize score: Corneal opacity >= 3, Iritis > 1.5	
<u>GHS H</u>	azards			
	H315	Causes skin irritation		
	H318	Causes serious eye damage		
<u>GHS P</u>	recautions			
	P264	Wash hands thoroughly after handling		
	P280	Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection		
	P310	Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell after exposure of this product		
	P321	Specific treatment (see First Aid below or label)		
	P362	Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse		
	P302+P352	IF ON SKIN: Wash with soap and water		
	P305+P351+P338	IF IN EYES: Rinse continuously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses if present and easy to do – continue rinsing		
	P332+P313		s: Get medical advice/attention	

Signal Word: Danger



Section 3 - Composition, Information on Ingredients

Chemical Name	CAS number	Weight Concentration %
Quaternary Ammonium Compounds, Benzyl-C12-C16- alkyldimethyl, Chlorides	68424-85-1	0.00% - 15.00%

Section 4 - First Aid Measures

Inhalation: Move to fresh air. Call a physician if symptoms develop or persist.

Eye contact: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Call a physician or poison control center immediately.

Skin contact: Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower. Call a physician orpoison control center immediately. Chemical burns must be treated by a physician. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Ingestion: Call a physician or poison control center immediately. Rinse mouth. Do not induce vomiting. If vomiting occurs, keep head low so that stomach content doesn't get into the lungs. Do not use mouth-to-mouth method if victim ingested the substance. Induce artificial respiration with the aid of a pocket mask equipped with a one-way valve or other proper respiratory medical device.

Most important symptoms/effects, acute and delayed: Burning pain and severe corrosive skin damage. Causes serious eye damage. Symptoms may include stinging, tearing, redness, swelling, and blurred vision. Permanent eye damage including blindness could result.

Indication of immediate medical attention and special treatment needed: Provide general supportive measures and treat symptomatically.

Thermal burns: Flush with water immediately. While flushing, remove clothes which do not adhere to affected area. Call an ambulance. Continue flushing during transport to hospital. **Chemical burns:** Flush with water immediately. While flushing, remove clothes which do not adhere to affected area. Call an ambulance. Continue flushing during transport to hospital. Keep victim warm. Keep victim under observation. Symptoms may be delayed.

General information: Take off all contaminated clothing immediately. Ensure that medical personnel are aware of the material(s) involved, and take precautions to protect themselves. Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Section 5 - Fire Fighting Measures

Flash Point: N/A LEL:

UEL:

Suitable extinguishing media: Alcohol resistant foam. Water fog. Dry chemical powder. Carbon dioxide (CO2). **Unsuitable extinguishing media:** Do not use water jet as an extinguisher, as this will spread the fire. Specific hazards arising from the chemical: Vapors may form explosive mixtures with air. Vapors may travel

considerable distance to a source of ignition and flash back.

During fire, gases hazardous to health may be formed.

Special protective equipment and precautions for firefighters: Self-contained breathing apparatus and full protective clothing must be worn in case of fire.

Fire fighting equipment/instructions: In case of fire and/or explosion do not breathe fumes. Move containers from fire area if you can do so without risk.

Section 6 - Accidental Release Measures

Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures: Keep unnecessary personnel away. Keep people away from and upwind of spill/leak. Eliminate ignition sources (no smoking, flares, sparks, or flames in immediate area). Wear appropriate protective equipment and clothing during clean-up. Do not breathe mist or vapor. Do not touch damaged containers or spilled material unless wearing appropriate protective clothing. Ventilate closed spaces before entering them. Local authorities should be advised if significant spillages cannot be contained. For personal protection, see section 8 of the SDS.

Methods and materials for containment and cleaning up: Eliminate all ignition sources (no smoking, flares, sparks, or flames in immediate area). Take precautionary measures against static discharge. Use only non-sparking tools. Keep combustibles (wood, paper, oil, etc.) away from spilled material. This product is miscible in water. Environmental precautions: Avoid release to the environment. Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Avoid discharge into drains, water courses or onto the ground. Inform appropriate managerial or supervisory personnel of all environmental releases.

Small Spills: Absorb with earth, sand or other non-combustible material and transfer to containers for later disposal. Wipe up with absorbent material (e.g. cloth, fleece). Clean surface thoroughly remove residual contamination. Never return spills to original containers for re-use. For waste disposal, see section 13 of the SDS. **Large Spills:** Stop the flow of material, if this is without risk. Dike the spilled material, where this possible. Cover

with plastic sheet to prevent spreading. Use a non-combustible material like vermiculite, sand or earth to soak up the product and place into a container for later disposal. Prevent product from entering drains. Following product recovery, flush area with water.

Section 7 - Handling & Storage

Precautions for safe handling: Do not handle, store or open near an open flame, sources of heat or sources of ignition. Protect material from direct sunlight. Explosion-proof general and local exhaust ventilation. Take precautionary measures against static discharges. All equipment used when handling the product must be grounded. Use non-sparking tools and explosion-proof equipment. Do not breathe mist or vapor. Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Avoid prolonged exposure. Do not taste or swallow. When using, do not eat, drink or smoke. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment. Wash hands thoroughly after handling. Avoid release to the environment. Observe good industrial hygiene practices.

Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities: Store locked up. Keep away from heat, sparks and open flame. Prevent electrostatic charge build-up by using common bonding and grounding techniques. Store in a cool, dry place out of direct sunlight. Store in original tightly closed container. Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep in an area equipped with sprinklers. Store away from incompatible materials (see Section 10 of the SDS).

Section 8 - Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

Chemical Name / CAS No.	OSHA Exposure Limits	ACGIH Exposure Limits	Other Exposure Limits
Quaternary Ammonium	Not Established	Not Established	Not Established
Compounds, Benzyl-C12-			
C16-alkyldimethyl, Chlorides			
68424-85-1			

Appropriate engineering controls: Explosion-proof general and local exhaust ventilation. Good general ventilation (typically 10 air changes per hour) should be used. Ventilation rates should be matched to conditions. If applicable, use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to maintain airborne levels below recommended exposure limits. If exposure limits have not been established, maintain airborne levels to an acceptable level. Eye wash facilities and emergency shower must be available when handling this product.

Respiratory protection: If engineering controls do not maintain airborne concentrations below recommended exposure limits (where applicable) or to an acceptable level (in countries where exposure limits have not been established), an approved respirator must be worn.

Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment;

Eye/face protection: Wear safety glasses with side shields (or goggles) and a face shield.

Skin protection / Hand protection: Wear appropriate chemical resistant gloves. Suitable gloves can be

recommended by the glove supplier.

Other: Wear appropriate chemical resistant clothing.

Thermal hazards: Wear appropriate thermal protective clothing, when necessary.

General hygiene considerations: When using do not smoke. Keep away from food and drink. Always observe good personal hygiene measures, such as washing after handling the material and before eating, drinking, and/or smoking. Routinely wash work clothing and protective equipment to remove contaminants.

Section 9 - Physical & Chemical Properties

Appearance Clear Liquid Color Straw **pH** 6-7

Specific Gravity 0.990-1.00

Section 10 - Stability & Reactivity

STABLE INCOMPATIBILITIES:

DECOMPOSITION:

Section 11 - Tox	kicological Information				
Mixture Toxicity Component Toxicity 68424-85-1	ture Toxicity nponent Toxicity				
Ingestion					
Effects of Overexpos	ure				
CAS Number	Description	<u>% Weight</u>	Carcinogen Rating		

Component Ecotoxicity

Section 13 - Disposal Considerations

All disposal practices must be in compliance with all Federal, State / Provincial and local laws and regulations. Regulations may vary in different locations. Waste characterizations and compliance with applicable laws are the responsibility solely of the waste generator. Refer to the latest EPA, state, and local regulations reguarding proper disposal.

•Reduce •Reuse •Recycle •Dispose (if all else fails)

Section 14 - Transportation Information

<u>Agency</u> DOT	Proper Shipping Name Not Regulated	<u>UN Number</u>	Packing Group	Hazard Class
Section	15 - Regulatory Information			

Country

Regulation

EU Risk Phrases

Safety Phrase

All Components Listed

Section 16 - Other Information



The information above is believed to be accurate and represents the best information currently available to us. However, we make no warranty of merchantability or any other warranty, express or implied, with respect to such information, and we assume no liability resulting from its use. Users should make their own investigations to determine the suitability of the information for their particular purposes. In no way shall the company be liable for any claims, losses, or damages of any third party or for lost profits or any special, indirect, incidental, consequential or exemplary damages, howsoever arising, even if the company has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Reviewer Revision

Date Prepared: 3/27/2023